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Tree Section
Development and Planning
London Borough of Camden
Argyle Street
London WC1H 8ND 28 September 2009

Dear Sir/Ms

Request for Tree Work in Conservation Area

| would like permission to carry out a small amount of tree work here.
We are freeholders and have sole use of the rear garden.

1. Reduce bay tree on south boundary of rear garden about 50%

2. Reduce Magnolia soulangeana on south boundary of front garden
about 50%.

The bay tree is multi-stem, very untidy, about 35 ft tall and shades the

ground floor maisonette. The magnolia is about 15 ft tall, very leggy
and untidy.
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